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HE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAAﬁEDICAL CENTER

\ RAINBOW BOULEVARD A'l' \’fll
© KANSAS C_lTY. KANSAS 66103 @  AREA o _< 913

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
WMYMENT O' PATHOLOGY,

3. Edgar Hoover, Esq., Director .~
Federal Bt‘xreau of Investigation o
Washington, D.C, 20535, (.

= " ‘Re: As_,sgssjnation of t e 5
__ President John F. Kennedy "

et campns o

Dear Mr. Hoover: i

"Iam wntmg to learn. S s

{a) the weight of the metal shaved from the nose of CE 399
for spectrographic analysis, and Cee :
- {b) the weight of the remaining unuse d metal

Shall look forward to hearing from you. '. ; :




